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TO: Democratic Nominees

FROM: Charles T. Manatt

RE: Candidate Seminar, August 6, 1976, 2-6 p.m.

San Francisco Airport Hilton Hotel, Savoy Room

DATE: July 22, 1976

In conjunction with the Democratic State Central Committee's 

August Executive Committee meeting, we are conducting a 

candidate seminar on Friday, August 6, 1976. You and your 

campaign manager are invited to join us for this informative 

session from 2-6 p.m. at the San Francisco Airport Hilton.

The seminar will focus on several key campaign management 

. techniques, campaign financing laws, voter registration and 

media financing. Among those joining on the experts' panel 
will be Robert Smith, Democratic National Committee Voter 

Registration Program specialist; Bud Arnold, San Francisco 

media consultant; Jules Glazer, campaign financing laws 
specialist; and, representatives of the State Senate and 

Assembly leadership.

I think you will find this seminar very informative and we 

urge you or your campaign manger to attend. Additionally, you 

are invited to join us for the DSCC Executive Committee 

meeting the next day, Saturday, August 7, 1976. The agenda 

for that meeting has been sent to you under separate cover.

Please advise Judy Levy (213/931-1161) as to whether or not 

you will be in attendance.
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